

Minutes
NSHS Sports Academy Parent Committee Meeting
Held following the AGM, 22nd February 2021
@ The Duke of York Hotel, Narrogin

		BACKGROUND INFORMATION	ACTION
	Meeting Opened	5.42pm	
	Attendees	Sarah Corner, Kylie Bradford, Andrew Corner, Cara Borthwick, Nyaree Brown, Lindsay George	
	Apologies	John Watters, Stacey Lullfitz, Sue Jacobs	
1.0	Previous Minutes	Minutes from Term 4 General Meeting 26 th October 2020 were accepted as a true and accurate record of events.	Moved: Andrew Seconded: Sarah M
1.1	Business Arising from Previous Minutes	Nil	
2.0	Correspondence In	Nil	
3.0	Correspondence Out	Nil	
4.0	Business Arising from Correspondence	Nil	
5.0	Adoption of Profit and Loss and Bank Reconciliation Statement	Addressed during AGM prior to this meeting	
6.0	Academy Reports	<p>Cricket Academy Unfortunately we have lost the cricket academy. This is a reflection of what is happening to the popularity of cricket across the country. We have just been hanging on for a number of years, as have other schools. Baldivis has lost their cricket academy and Dalyellup's numbers are dwindling.</p> <p>Andrew (as HOLA) is determined to provide opportunities for those interested in cricket to participate in any matches or events that are suitable.</p> <p>Years 8 and 9 students have been asked for an expression of interest in participating in a game against Dalyellup at Dalyellup. Good numbers have come forward.</p>	

		<p>Motion: <i>“The Academy committee will contribute \$250 towards the cost of bus hire for the Dalyellup cricket match.”</i></p>	<p>Moved: Andrew Seconded: Kylie</p>
		<p>Netball Academy Teachers have been implementing a sports science approach in order to provide a head start on ATAR courses.</p> <p>Numbers are strong - 32 x Year 7, 26 x Year 8, 30 x Year 9, 22 x Year 10 Sarah and Cara have been undertaking fitness testing and will continue with fitness, strengthening and conditioning, and umpiring skills for the near future.</p> <p>Teams will compete at two carnivals: One is in Perth and the other will be held in Katanning.</p> <p>Motion: <i>“The Academy Committee will contribute up to \$600 towards the cost of attending these carnivals.”</i></p>	<p>Moved: Nyaree Seconded: Cara</p>
		<p>Hockey Academy All good numbers, although Year 10 is a smaller group. Cara is starting with theory, fitness testing, umpiring and gym work.</p> <p>Kelly Fullston has 3 rolls of secondhand turf from the Bunbury Hockey Assoc.</p> <p>Motion: <i>“The Academy Committee will purchase these three rolls of hockey turf for a total of \$450.”</i></p>	<p>Moved: Andrew, Seconded: Kylie</p>
7.0	General Business	<p>Invoicing for buses: For ease of payment we will ask Nicholls to split the invoice, sending one to the school and one to the Academy Committee.</p> <p>Sue to advise Nicholls of her contact details.</p>	<p>Sue to provide Nicholls with her contact details and make them aware that she is the person to receive invoices for the Academy.</p>
		<p>Kylie asked if there was any opportunity to establish a football academy seeing as cricket is in recess. Andrew is happy to consider options and promote what the community wants. Football will be offered at the carnival in Week 8 and Andrew hopes to involve Paul Reid, Football Development Officer.</p>	
	Next Meeting	Monday 10th May (Week 4, Term 2)	
	Meeting Closed		